From: Kelly, Jason

To: Heather M Lucier

Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License 21-32707-01
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:15:00 PM

Ms. Lucier:

Good afternoon. | am reviewing the request to amend U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-32707-01
in accordance with your letters dated April 20, 2022 and June 9, 2022.

As | was drafting the license amendment, | identified that your response letter dated June 9, 2022
did not list the previously authorized Ohmart/VEGA Corporation Model SH-F1A and the Endress +
Hauser Model FQG61 fixed gauging devices in Items 5 and 6 of the attached Appendix B, “Suggested
Format for Providing Information Requested in ltems 5 — 11 of U.S. NRC Form 313.” Instead, the
attachment included a reference to the Ohmart Corporation Model SHRH-A and SHRM-PA fixed
gauging devices, which were not previously authorized on this license. This appears to be an
inadvertent change as | noted that the Ohmart/VEGA Corporation Model SH-F1A and Endress +
Hauser Model FQG61 fixed gauging devices were listed in the initial amendment request dated April
20, 2022. You had resubmitted Items 5 and 6 of Appendix B because of an errant selection of “No,”
in the second column, which your letter identifies was corrected to the expected selection of “Yes.”

Please clarify the status of the currently licensed devices. If their omission was inadvertent, please
submit a signed letter with corrected information for Items 5 and 6 of Appendix B. List the correct
models along with any changes or additions needed.

Please respond within 15 days. Include a signed cover letter with your response. For routing
purposes, please reference U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-32707-01, Docket No. 030-37798 and
Control No. 630775. You may submit the response to me directly via e-mail if it is convenient to do
so. Though, please verify that the response was received.

| hope you have a good weekend and an enjoyable Independence Day.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078

EUSNRC
FProteceing People and the Environmins

http://www.nrc.gov
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From: Kelly, Jason

To: Pavon, Sandy

Cc: Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: U.S. NRC Materials License 21-32707-01
Date: Friday, July 01, 2022 1:27:16 PM
Attachments: US NRC RAI E-mail (7-1-2022).pdf

Form 665 (2nd RAI E-mail - 7-1-2022).pdf

Sandy,

Attached is a 2nd Request for Additional Information (E-mail) for Materials License No. 21-32707-01
(DTE Electric Company), Docket No. 030-37798 for Control No. 630775. | have also included a Form
665.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region Ill = DNMS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737

E-mail: Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov

From: Kelly, Jason

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Heather M Lucier <heather.lucier@dteenergy.com>
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
Format for Providing Information Requested in Items 5 — 11 of U.S. NRC Form 313.” Instead, the
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
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NRC FORM 665 "™, U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

%

(02:2020) gy i ADAMS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION
Py Instructions for completing NRC Form 665 - "Cheat Sheet" (ML15313A310)
Document Owner Originated By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) | Mail Stop LAN ID Date
JM Kelly JM Kelly 630.829.9737 JMKS8 07/01/2022

If documents are to be put into a package and have the same release properties, list the Document Titles or Accession Numbers below in the order
they should appear. Documents with different release properties and sensitivity levels should be listed on additional forms in the order they should

appear. Examples (ML16035A181)

Note: Document Owner is solely responsible for setting the Availability, Document Sensitivity and Document Security Access Level.

Note: ONLY include work | Document No. Total Number of Documents in this package

| ials with thi .
;sr?r:‘_a%g:;zrfez with this Document Title(s) or Accession No. License No. 21-32707-01
ML20036F355 for list of | DTE Electric Company Docket No. 030-37798
NRC records that must
not be added into ADAMS | 2nd Additional Information Request (E-mail) Control No. 630775

Package Title (if necessary):

Is this a brief title that can be changed by DPC according to template instruction? @ Yes I:I No
SUNSI Review has been completed (for Publicly Available Documents) @ Yes I:I No Initials  JMK
Document AVAILABILITY (select
[]| Publicly Available Non-Publicly Available MD 3.4 Non-Public Item Code (A.3-A.9, B1)

(Indicate Release Date Below) Document SENSITIVITY (select one)

Immediate Release " A.3 | Sensitive- Security-Related- A.7 | Sensitive- Internal-No Review (attorney
Periodic Review Required work product & client privilege, and pre-
[] || Normal Release decisional enforcement)
_|_| . A.4 | Sensitive- Proprietary
Delay Release Until — - A.8 | Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure
A.4 | Sensitive- Protected subject Information (CEIl) - Pending FERC
to adjudicatory order. No designation
Date periodic review required

" A5 | Sensitive- Privacy Act A.8 | Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure

Information (CEIl) - FERC designation

(includes Personally
Identifiable Information (PII))

[1| Non-Sensitive

A.9 | Sensitive- Export Controlled Information

Non-Sensitive Copyright " A.6 | Sensitive- Fed, State, Foreign (ECI)

Gov't, and International

Note: Package to be marked

for release if two or more Agency Controlled —
documents within the package B.1 | Non-Sensitive
are publicly available " A.7 | Sensitive- Internal-Periodic

Review Required (all other B.1 | Non-Sensitive- Copyright

sensitive internal info)

Document SECURITY ACCESS LEVEL

Document Processing Center = Owner |:| NRC Users = Viewer

|:| Limited Document Security (Defined by Group or User e.g., Joe Smith =Owner)

Package Accession No. ADAMS Template No. RIDS Code (if applicable) Other Identifiers
NMSS/RGN-001

Special Instructions

Submitted By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) | Mail Stop LAN ID Date Submitted to DPC
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
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